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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Thought Leaders Series - Gavin Newsom

Much much more info to come, but wanted to send you the date in case you are interested in attending.

From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 11:52 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia
Subject: Thought Leaders Series - Gavin Newsom

Hello,

Our next Thought Leaders session will be held on Friday, October 26th. Our keynote speaker and 
moderator is Lt Governor, Gavin Newsom.

SB GT&S 0193240

mailto:BPrusnek@semprautilities.com
mailto:WBlattner@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:WBlattner@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:dskopec@semprautilities.com
mailto:dskopec@semprautilities.com
mailto:Michael.Hoover@sce.com
mailto:Michael.Hoover@sce.com
mailto:Les.starck@sce.com
mailto:Les.starck@sce.com
mailto:rjl852@att.com


Keynote speaker & Moderator will be Gavin Newsom, Lieutenant Governor, State of California

Panelists:

•mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm Nancy Pfund, Managing Partner, DBL Investors

•mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm Doug Avery, CALCTP Manager, Southern California Edison

•mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm Tim Rainey, Executive Director, California Workforce Investment Board

PPD's Devin Singh lias also written a paper on one aspect of the Green Economy - please see 
aifacneb We will send additional information as we get closer to the date, but in the meantime, please 
mark your calendars w ; " mder 26- from 1:30pm to 3:30pm in the CPUC Auditorium.

Regards,

Marzia

Interim Director, Policy & Planning Division

CPUC
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